George lardner, newsroom 5/31/92
The Washington Post

1150 15 S¢,, W

Washington, D¢ 20071

Dear Goerge, . .

As my enclosed letter to the American Historical Review indicates, I am well started
in commenting on that disgraceful "forum" in its Apr:.l issue. I've not enclosed a copy
becal; :(; the copying alone if getting to b< &t problem for us. It is 21 pages. if you want
it I'1l aend it. With what Jin Lesar was not able tto get to the commttees on Cates'
flimflem I decided it would'be better- for us to have it done commercially..(Jim has not
been well, Spoke to him.last evening fo said he'll goet copies to the committee soon.)

The 21 payges does not include the attauchments, pages unnumbered.

I've also been delayed by the interminable but unfortunately necessary doctor and
hospital visits, fomm to Yohns Hopkins in the two wecks ended this past y{ednesd&v'. I
have three this coming week there that I'm hoping to be able to consolidate into one trip.

Otherwsse you and Downie would have heard from me on the Post's aMA coverage. You,
plurai di’d'no{‘: cll.bh-:yo{i:'r»s'elves proud and you did arm the Stoners if they want to be armed,,
as I tha_nk they now do not, he having Picked his chips up. 'Without him they'll get little
or no att ention. o

As soon as. I heard MIA say that 11umes and Boswell are rip‘ % because they say they
are right a.nd the JAHA endorsed 'I:}n.s I decged to submit whut know it won't publish to it.
But I'll send you a copy as soon 48 a f::.nish the» d af if I do not then decided to tuke .
t:.me to attach exh:.bits. I do have th:.s in mind now but not all that firmly. Lime again,

The embargo seems to me to have been rather i‘:.rm. Y fr:.(,nd who has access to Database
could not {,et a copy of the art:.cle or the pres./confere,nce transcript as off day before
yesterdw, no the 28th. ‘If as 'y asked you, you have a press kit or such a transcript I'd
appreoiate a copy bebuuse l want to xldress this in detan.l. I'11l start with the articles
and then insert if I get innre uhere olevan‘l:. But “the cl:.pping.s alone telle me they set
themselves up if the media does not cont:.nue with what amounts to sycophancy and suppression.
But if it gontmnes this way they have set themselve‘; up for the hi'stprical record, whethee
or not anyone uqes 1t later. But is this unusual, and 1f you think it is, any idea why? I
find it hard to believe that the pathologa.st/editor did not have some serious questions.

1% is not eusy to exaggerate how vev:t bad, how entirely unproﬁes:.onal the who thing is!
and that is to say noth:.m, of the nany outr:.ghﬁ lies that the qlighte.;t checking would have
esyhbli: shed are lles. e

| i-loré later,




